
To: 
Subject: 

Nancy Pruitt 
RE: 021 189-Ti 

We'll make the changes. Thanks, Nancy. 

- - - -  -Original Message----- 
From: Nancy Pruitt 
Sent: Wednesday, November 27, 2002 12:08 PM 
To: Ruth Nettles 
Subject: 021189-TI 

Please change the title to the following: 
Joint application for waiver of carrier selection requirements of Rule 25-4.118, F.A.C., 
for transfer of retail customer base and related assets of International Exchange 
Communications, Inc. d/b/a IE Com (holder of IXC Certificate No. 5 7 9 8 )  to Matrix Telecom, 
Inc. (holder  of I X C  Certificate No. 2 4 9 5 ) .  

There may be additional changes to the title as Matrix indicated on page 3 of the petition 
that it wanted authority to use the name IE Com, however as of today I do n o t  see this 
name registered as a fictitious name with the Sec .  of State f o r  Matrix. 

I will also ask if International wants to keep its certificate. 


